

Dayton City Council held a Regular Council meeting on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Dayton Community Center, 625 Second Avenue.

City Clerk Tristan Klein delivered the roll call. Members present were Member Kelly, Member Judd, Member Lovins, Member Horton, Member Neary, Member Nyman, City Administrator Fossett, City Attorney Alex Edmondson, and Mayor Baker.

Mayor Baker opened the meeting with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor's Report: Mayor Baker reminded everyone about the upcoming Memorial Day Parade

Minutes:

A motion was made by Member Judd to approve the April 8, 2025, City Council Minutes. Motion seconded by Member Horton. All Members voted aye to approve the minutes.

City Administrator Fossett:

City Administrator Fossett presented information regarding the 7th Street Slide to the City Council and Senator Shelley Funke Frommeyer and Representative Matthew Lehman and asked that the Senator and Representative keep the project in mind as they enter the next legislative session.

Senator Funke Frommeyer and Representative Matthew Lehman:

Both Senator Funke Frommeyer and Representative Matthew Lehman addressed the City Council about the progress made in the previous legislative session and asked for a continued open dialogue about the issues impacting Dayton.

Citizens to address the City regarding legislative items on the agenda:

None

Presentation and discussion regarding response to Dayton-Bellevue Solid Waste and Recycling RFP:

City Administrator Fossett, Bellevue City Administrator Warnock, and Rumpke Representative Robin Klaber addressed the City Council about the Rumpke response to the Solid Waste and Recycling RFP, which was the only response that Dayton received. No action was taken.

Ordinances:

First Reading: Ordinance 2025-1: An Ordinance adopting the City of Dayton, Kentucky's annual budget for the fiscal year running from July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026, and estimating revenues and resources and appropriating funds for the City to the full extent authorized by KRS 82.082 and interpretative case law.

Ordinance 2025-1 was read for first reading.

First Reading: Ordinance 2025-2: An Ordinance amending Chapter 95 of the City of Dayton, Kentucky, Code of Ordinances ("Code") to add a new section prohibiting the use of motorized vehicles in Sargeant Park other than in the parking areas of the park, including a criminal penalty for failure to comply with this code section.

Ordinance 2025-2 was read for first reading.



Orders/Resolutions:

Order Resolution 2025-8R: An Order-Resolution of the City Council of the City of Dayton, Kentucky, appointing individuals to various City boards and commissions.

Member Nyman made a motion to approve Order Resolution 2025-8R. Member Kelly seconded the motion.

Member Nyman aye
Member Kelly aye
Member Judd aye
Member Lovins aye
Member Horton aye
Member Neary aye

Order Resolution 2025-9R: An Order-Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Municipal Aid Co-op Program contract between the City of Dayton, Kentucky, and the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Transportation Cabinet, Department of Rural and Municipal Aid for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025, as provided in the Kentucky Revised Statutes, and accepting all streets referred to therein as being streets which are a part of the incorporated City.

Member Neary made a motion to approve Order Resolution 2025-9R. Member Judd seconded the motion.

Member Neary aye
Member Nyman aye
Member Kelly aye
Member Judd aye
Member Lovins aye
Member Horton aye

Order Resolution 2025-10R: An Order-Resolution authorizing the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet to change the route of KY 8X from Clay Street between Fourth and Sixth Streets to Main Street between Fourth and Sixth Streets.

Member Lovins made a motion to approve Order Resolution 2025-10R. Member Horton seconded the motion.

Member Horton aye
Member Neary aye
Member Nyman aye
Member Kelly aye
Member Judd aye
Member Lovins aye

Code Enforcement: Cassie Patterson, Code Enforcement Officer, delivered the monthly report for Code Enforcement, including reporting that Inspector Bill Burns is putting together a plan for the sidewalk inspections.

Public Works: Public Works Director Rick Lucas reported that his department had been busy preparing the City for the Memorial Day Parade.

Police Department: Police Chief Dave Halfhill delivered the monthly report for the police department, including reporting that newly hired Officer Crawford was at the Police Academy. Chief Halfhill also reported on the new Flock cameras coming to the City of Dayton.

Fire Department: Fire Chief Brent Schafer delivered the monthly report for his department, reporting that they had been focusing on training and being present at the pre-prom events in Dayton and Bellevue.

City Administrator: no report



| one |
|---|
| ew Business: |
| scussion was had about forming Council Committees. No action was taken. |
| ember Kelly invited the City Council and community to a fundraiser for the Lady Greendevils May 17 at the Eagles. |
| ljournment: |
| otion was made by Member Neary to adjourn. Motion seconded by Member Kelly. All embers present voted aye. |
| eeting adjourned at 9:30 pm. |
| Ben Baker |
| Mayor |
| Attest: |
| Tristan Klein |
| City Clerk/ Treasurer |

Audience Comments: